SAM ORTH I THE CITY OF

—— COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

December 2, 2016

TO: Joe Lombardi, Director, Department of Finance and Management
Through: H. Samuel Orth 11, Director and CIO, Department of Technology cQ ,29
From: Andrew S. Stout, Cable TV Manager, Department of Technology — Media Services

SUBIJECT: Award of RFQ003839 Media Services Camera Bid

The Department of Technology (DoT) through utilization of Request for Quotations process, received 5
bids in response to RFQ003839 for purchase of cameras for Media Services. The Department of
Technology has reviewed the proposals received, and is recommending that award be made to Bill &
Mike’s Photo, Inc., the lowest responsive, responsible and best bid submitted. Camcor, Inc. and CDW
Government, Inc. were disqualified because they did not bid on all items as defined in the bid

specification.

VENDOR BID AMOUNT COMPLETE COMMENTS
Adorama Camera $29,834.74 Yes
Bill & Mike’s Photo, Inc. $28,964.00 Yes
Bhayana Brothers, LLC $31,586.35 Yes
CDW Government, Inc. $21,335.31 No Did not bid on all items
Camcor, Inc. $20,269.77 No Did not bid on all items

If you have any questions, please contact Andrew Stout, at 614.645.6412.

CC: Sherry Kish, Deputy Director, Department of Technology
Christian Selch, ISO Administrator, Department of Technology
Gwen Akrobettoe, Assistant Director, Department of Technology
Andrew S. Stout, Cable TV Manager, Department of Technology — Media Services
Antonio Beasley, Sr. Procurement Specialist, Department of Finance and Management
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